From: Timothy Schroer

To: Veronica M. Freeman

Subject: training range

Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 10:50:32 AM
Found you ©

The accounts for this projects

Training Range Enhancements
Budget - $2,200,000

GL 329-03-1130

JL 219358004

Let me know if you need any additional information. hope you have a good Monday.

Tim

Timothy E. Schroer, CPA, CGMA
Deputy Director — Finance

Augusta Richmond County Georgia | 535 Telfair St., Suite 800 | Augusta, GA 30901
P4 tschroer@augustaga.gov | @Office: (706) 821- 1741 | & Fax: (706) 821- 2520

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the
consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing.
Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of
Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message which arise as a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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